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THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
30G Spruce Strest, Floor One
Columbus, Ohio 43215-1173
Telephone: 614/221-5216
Facsimile: 614/221-5692

wwawv.wileslaw.com April 20, 2011

10979 Reed Hartman Highway
Suite 239

Cinginngtl, OH 45242

{b13) 791-7202

Mr. Jeff Mackey

Franklin County Board of Elections
280 East Broad Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re: CORA PAC Filings

Dear Mr. Mackey:

Pursuant to your January 10, 2011 letter and our subsequent conversations, |
have enclosed (and filed) a second amended 2010 Post General Report for the Central
Ohio Restaurant Association Political Action Committee ("CORA-PAC"). The original
Post General Report was filed 12-10-10. This second amended report is designed, in
part, to address the Board's conditional acceptance and request for copies of cancelled
checks from the Post General Report. One additional check out of the two outstanding
checks requested has been cashed, cancelled and is attached hereto:

Check # 0108 — Spinelli's Deli ($125.00)

The final check remains un-cashed and attempts to gain resolution have not
been fruitful. Should this outstanding check be cashed., it will be reported as required.

This second amended report also reflects additional information that has come to
light since the original and amended filings in the form of checks received during the
2010 Post General reporting period that were held and not cashed by the PAC until
2011. A misunderstanding as to when PAC contributions are reportable has been
corrected, and | have been provided direct, online access to the PAC checking account
in order to better monitor contribution income and statements.

Thank you for your ongoing assistance and guidance in insuring CORA-PAC
compliance. Please advise me as to further action that is needed by the CORA-PAC.

Sincerely,
4 '
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